Conference Session Confirmation

Saepy Fymepyall Droward  Bfachive [ Dekee [0 Setflag e
Qur proposy! has Seen accepted for ACC m Clearwater, FL T woud She to still present. PMasse let me know your mtent!
Sent from my iPhone
Bagin formerded musiage:

From: Droutho <dirunho ol coor>
Date: july 3, 2009 at 127949 M EDT
To:

002 PautrTn wdw
Subject: Congratudations from ACCH

Deeay: Mayti Tuythe

Th Asscciithon for Coaatpaty In Counsedng would S 10 imile pou 10 presedil youl wokarop, Sohoot Counseion and Schoat Nurses: Alttuzas, Knowkicign, and Expemnces about
Bringing Candnes 10 School [Roundtabie 1), al our annudl confieremoe i Cleanwaner, Farida. The conderence wil take place at the Wyndham Grand Claanwaler Hotel on Sepiamier & -1th,
2012 Your workshop fas been schedubed for Fricay $om 10:10- 11:00 am in Pefican

To corfrm your presentation each pressmer must register for Ine conferenca mo aner than July 30, 2019 Freseniers wil be diopped Fom e schedule i they hae not registened by bty
IO ek O it ok, Dadow 10 regiaden S0 I confolmoe,

Hit Ao, comy portaTeitrudonsos_20190%

The carty bied rate is avaiabie through August 1, 2018

Flease rzarve your room ot the Wyndham Grand Clearwamer Hotel sarty. A0C's soom biock ypicaly seds out, 50 book your rooms earry. We have been given an amazng decounted rale
of ooty $177 per eght! Ulse the krk Betorw 1o Bock your fotel sootrs

105 AB0ck, PaGa A2 LOMV AN BAC CANma Canferenie

You may akse cal 727201853 and ask for the ACC room block rate.

Please node Pol no presecter substiitions may e macke or adced ln wthout ACC , g KOG sesservess the nghl 1o ecit your wotks=op
s s fur radhatng
Phease colim your particpanon Ly regataning for e contieencn 25 scan as fossbie. ACC roeds your fm to ipate %0 that ha b accuratidy refect

e on-siie program, I you afe unable %0 confiem your paricipation af this time . please ket us know Immedialely $0 that we may offer the presenation opportunily to somecne ole,
Feel ree 1o contact us ¥ you have aoy quastions. Ve are looking orward 10 seeing you at the conference

Sinoaray

Ruth Ouxts Moare, Ph.D, NCC, LPC

ACC President and 2018 Conference Program Co-Chalr | Phone [804) 212-0575 | Emal: dimuthediaal com

Loase Stwich, P D NOC, LPC-S, ACS, BC-TMH
ACC Board Trustoe and 2019 Conterence Program Co-Chalr | Prone. {312} 5181358 |

Emal LSretchl PCGRamal com

Pre-Conference Registration
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Wheva <teanmviPwhova.com>

WOMG 1157 AM »

To' Leshr Cartorey by

Your Tickets for The 2019 Association for Creativity in Counseling
Yau have successiully registered for The 2018 Assocation for Creatrdly in Counseling! The order details are below. Please keep this email as a receipt for fture
reference

Seo Who Else is Attending
‘Wart to see who else is attending your event and start planning your event schedule?

Message From the Organizer

Thank you 5o much for registering for tha 2019 ACC Condarance Wa look forwaet 10 seaing you In Clasrwater Septembaer i - 7. 2018
Online Order Details

Purchaser Leah Kartovicky

Emasl: LUMIRY pLdurn Uy

Confirmation 8 ch_1F1yZBFIot36tcyBpmEXFD

Credit Card #: o741

Order Date: July 30, 2018 at 12.52
Website! hetps: Whovg coenipanalregiatratioVassee 201900
Tickeats Price

1 = Pye-Canference: Animal Asssted Tharapy
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Tickets Price

» Pre-Confersnce. Animal Asssled Therapy
Altendee Leah Kartovicky
OR Code {for check-in)

$64 .28

Tiche! Sublotal: $94 36 (USD)
Order Total: $54 36 (USD)

Event Dotails

The 2019 Assocation for Oreativity =
in Coumaeling

Seps-7,2019 Lo ;{Z:ﬂ'l )

Wyndham Grand Cleorwater Seach . " s O

‘ee

Stepy FReplyal Y Farmard  TS] Archive "Ij Dekto 0 set fiag

Event Details
The 2019 Assodiation for Creativity =
in Coumselng o
Seps-7,2019 Cagcvis

Vi
Wyndham Grand Clearwarer Bach 0 ,' 9
100 Corenido Dr. Cearnatet. fl. = DOWNTOY
33767, US y

Contact info: - s -
Oocgie S Mg dew K0T

Questions & Cancellation Policy

Questions: Conlact your event crganizer with any questans you have about this event al: crentive nt edienal con

Cancelfation Policy: The cancellation and rafund policies are set by the event organizers. Fleass contact your event crganizer directly to request a refund

Use Whova For Your Event
Do you organize events? You can use Whova for your awn events!

s Moy
Eryoy your event!
whera cor
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Conference Registration




Your Tickets for The 2019 Association for Creativity in Counseling

0 Whowa <teamiwhovs.com>
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Your Tickets for The 2019 Association for Creativity in Counseling

You have successiully registered for The 2018 Assoaston for Creatraly in Counseling! The order details are balow. Plesse keep (his email os a receipt for luture

refarence

Soo Who Else 15 Attending

Want to see who else is attending your avent and start planning your avert schedule?

Message From the Organizer

Thank you 50 much for registening for the 2018 ACC Cordarence. We look forward 10 seeing you In Clearwater Septembar & - 7, 2019

Online Order Details
Purchaser Leah Kartouicky
Emasl: (A 2ERnubur
Confirmation 8 ch_1EzPwiFlos?
Credit Card ¥ UR346
Order Date July 23, 2019 4t 11,30

Website haips fwhova comiportalregiatrationyassoc y

J

ey GIMdiOYd

Tickets Price
1 x 2018 ACC Annual Conteres
Member (48 73t
Attondea Loah Kartovicky
QR Code {far check-m)

e « Early Burd Student

31531.94

Subtotal: $131.89 (USD)

Qrder Total: $131 98 (UsSD)

Event Details

The 201% Assaciation fer Creativity n
in Covcaning -
Sep5-7,2019 CapoNia

Wyrsd ham Grand Chese winter Seoch v ! " e

Y Farward
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Event Details
The 2019 Assodation for Creativicy =
in Coumaeling
Sep%-7,2019 "'- I
Wyndham Grand Clearwater Seach ' ' it Q
100 Coonado 0. Searwater, Fi. .
33767, us -

f -1
Comzact Info: o »

Socgle 3 om

Questions & Cancellation Policy

Questions: Contact your event organizer with any questans you have about this event at

Coancellation Policy: The cancellation and refung polices are set by the evant arganizers, Please contact your event organizer girectly 1o request a refund
Use Whova For Your Event
Oo you organize events? You can use Whova for your awn events!

Eryay your event!
W~ whowa

I you would Tke to wnsubacy be and slop receivng tase smals dick Sum

Airline Ticket

1 Slighe Brcept

S Repy T Replyal Y Farmard 12T Arch

Your Flight Receipt - LEAH KARTOVICKY 04SEP19

. Delta Air Lines <DeltaAirlinesi#t.delta com>

Te

ADELTA

Hello, Leah Kartovicky

Your Trip Confirmation #; GRTHVY

You're ali set, If you need to adjust your itinerary, you can make
standard changes to your filght on delta.com including time, date
and destination. Explore afl of your options here,

YOUR PRE-TRIP CHECKLIST FOR EASIER TRAVEL:

DOWNLOAD THE FLY DELTA APP - book a fiight, upgrade or
change your seats, speed through security, receive fight status
notifications, track your bags and more,
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Air B&B Reservation

1 Arservetnin corfoemed bor Caarmitet - INance by S mal oo - Gral - Googh Clvoos > o >
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Reservation confirmed for Clearwater [ &

AlrDad « st sl fuitnd come 1324 PO P19 myries g b~ BN
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Your reservation is confirmed

You're going to Clearwater!
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Beaches
Entire home/ap! hosled by Anna

Modern Clearwater Chalet Short Drive to Q

Check-in is anytime after
5PM Gel inslructions

Wednesday, Sep 04,2019

Check out 11:00 AM
Sunday, Sep 08, 2018

il tinerary

Address

1904 Calos Road, Clearwater, FL (Get dections
33755, United States

" Voned bor Clal " " + Gl - Googht Clrone
8 ttpe s melgoogie.comemi VO Tuie 2wy v tssfeon o Tevgaiipd O sarten v Bt W0 T ihreed FEA  SA0SEEESTTON 145 16380yt |

Guesls
1

Invite Guusts

Payments

Payment 1 of 1
$321.06

AL 0% 1223 cor
[ e

Amount paid (USD) $321,056

Reservation code
HMABDKMBR3

Change reservation




